
DATE: January 14.3003 
TO: Kay Flynn. Commission Clerk &: Administrative Services 
FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
RE: Docket #02 1 153-TI - IXC Application 

Please change the company name in the title to: 

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 

See attached corporations documentation. Thank yon. 



I 

Division o f  Corporations http://w ww.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.ex. ..&r3=&r4=SMARTNETWORKSOLUTIONSCOMMUN&rS= 

SMART NETWORK SOLUTIONS COMMUNICATIONS COW 
_ _  .__ ._ _i " ~ - - - l l l _ ~  - .  

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
1050 NW 163RD DRIVE 

MIAMI FL 33 169 

MAILING ADDRESS 
440 14STREET 

APT 6 
MIAMI FL 33 139 

Changed 0 1 /08/2003 

Document Number 
PO2000108283 

State 
FL 

FEI Number 
141 850021 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
I0/08/2002 

Effective Date 
10/08/2002 

Registered Agent 
_. _. ._. .. . __ _, _______-- 

Name & Address 
DIAZ-HOYOS, SANDRA X 

440 14 STREET 
APT 6 

MIAMI FL 33 139 

i PRES 
DIM-HOYOS, SANDRA X 

440 14 STREET, APT 6 

MIAMI FL 33139 

V A L E N C I A , S k R A  
360 NW I06 TERRACE VP 

PEMBROKE PTNES FL 33026 1 

AnnuaI Reports 
Report Year Filed Date I " lntangibleTax " 

2003 0 1 /OS/2003 

I ---_-..-- 
~ Previous Filing I Return to List 1 Next Filing 

1 o f 2  1/13/03 11:36 AM 


